

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1982, section 48.152, subdivision 8, is amended to read:

Subd. 8. The total amount of unpaid rental obligations of a customer to a bank on personal property, shall constitute a liability of the customer within the meaning of section 48.24, ~~subdivision~~ subdivisions 1 and 4.

Sec. 2. **REPEALER.**

Minnesota Statutes 1982, section 48.152, subdivision 9, is repealed.

Sec. 3. **EFFECTIVE DATE.**

This act is effective the day after final enactment.

Approved May 9, 1983

CHAPTER 81 — S.F.No. 372

An act relating to claims against the state; providing for payment of various claims; appropriating money.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. **CLAIMS; APPROPRIATIONS; GENERAL FUND.**

Subdivision 1. The sums set forth in this section are appropriated from the general fund to the persons named in this section in full and final payment of claims against the state. Except as otherwise provided, the appropriations in section 1 of this act are available until June 30, 1984.

Subd. 2. Arrowhead Regional Corrections, c/o Patrick Heaslip, Two Harbors Police Department Ticket No. 1333, 319 Courthouse, Duluth, Minnesota 55802, for medical expenses for an injury claimant received while doing court-ordered community service restitution.....\$165.25.

Subd. 3. Robert J. Bode, as guardian for Todd Bode, Box 85, Pillager, Minnesota 56473, for a portion of a personal injury damage award paid by the department of public welfare to his attorney for attorney's fees rather than to him for his injuries.....\$7,740.00.

Subd. 4. Ronald Croteau, Jr., 7525 4th Avenue, Circle Pines, Minnesota 56544, for an injury received while an inmate of Minnesota correctional facility- Lino Lakes, which resulted in a permanent partial disability of the loss of the distal phalanx of his left middle finger.....\$1,563.00.

Changes or additions are indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Subd. 5. Al Ende, 9888 Deerwood Lane, Maple Grove, Minnesota 55369; for an injury sustained while performing assigned duties as a member of the prison building maintenance crew at the Minnesota correctional facility-Stillwater. Of this appropriation, \$448.00 is for payment to Mr. Ende for his medical expenses already incurred, \$3,220.00 is for payment to Mr. Ende for a 15 percent permanent partial disability of his spine, and \$10,000.00 is for the commissioner of corrections to pay for spinal surgery if elected by Mr. Ende.....\$13,668.00.

Subd. 6. Theodore L. Flannigan, Route 1, Box 297, Cohasset, Minnesota 55721, for damages resulting from an erroneous commitment to the Minnesota correctional facility-Stillwater.....\$45,784.00.

Subd. 7. Michael Dean Giddings, 2101 East 1st Street, Duluth, Minnesota 55805, for damages resulting from an erroneous commitment to the Minnesota correctional facility-Stillwater.....\$18,000.00.

Subd. 8. Roger D. McCulley, 14431 Wolfram, Anoka, Minnesota 55303, for legal expenses incurred by him in defending the constitutionality of Minnesota Statutes, section 100.29, subdivision 19.....\$6,156.00.

Subd. 9. Maurice Meyer, No. 117857, Minnesota correctional facility-St. Cloud, Box B, St. Cloud, Minnesota 56301, for an injury received while doing his assigned tasks at Minnesota correctional facility-St. Cloud which resulted in a permanent partial disability of the loss of the distal phalanx of the left fifth digit.....\$2,658.00.

Subd. 10. Gary Nelson, 1508 5th Avenue, Windom, Minnesota 56101, for medical and surgical expenses incurred by his son, Patrick John Nelson, as a result of a cut and boutonniere deformity in the knuckle of his left index finger while an inmate of the Minnesota correctional facility-Sauk Centre. This appropriation is to the commissioner of corrections for payment to the vendors of these medical and surgical services.....\$1,687.00.

Subd. 11. Steven Michael Nelson, Route 3, Frazee, Minnesota 56544, for an injury sustained while an inmate of the Minnesota correctional facility-St. Cloud, which resulted in a permanent partial disability of the loss of the distal phalanx of his left middle finger.....\$1,033.00.

Subd. 12. Olmsted County, c/o Dale Ignatius, Personnel Office, 515 2nd Street SW, Rochester, Minnesota 55901, Court File No. 5223A, for medical expenses for an injury claimant received while doing court-ordered community service restitution.....\$110.50.

Subd. 13. Robert Verdon, No. 102177, Minnesota correctional facility-Stillwater, Box 55, Stillwater, Minnesota 55082, for an injury received while doing his assigned tasks at Minnesota correctional facility-Stillwater which resulted in a permanent partial disability of the loss of the first phalanx of the thumb on his left hand.....\$2,904.00.

Changes or additions are indicated by underline, deletions by strikeout.

Subd. 14. Robert Watt, Star Route, Lead, South Dakota 56473, for dental and surgical expenses to repair his jaw, broken while doing his assigned tasks in the foundry at the Minnesota correctional facility-Stillwater. This appropriation is to the commissioner of corrections for payment to the vendors of these dental and surgical services and prostheses, to be available until June 30, 1985.....\$1,000.00.

Subd. 15. Wright County, c/o Sherry Schliesing, Restitution Probation Officer, Courthouse, Buffalo, Minnesota 55313, Court File No. E43831, Restitution Case No. 1424, for medical expenses for an injury claimant received while doing court-ordered community service restitution.....\$71.00.

Subd. 16. Wright County, c/o Sherry Schliesing, Restitution Probation Officer, Courthouse, Buffalo, Minnesota 55313, Court File No. 44264, Restitution Case No. E1498, for medical expenses for an injury claimant received while doing court-ordered community service restitution.....\$61.30.

Sec. 2. TRUNK HIGHWAY FUND CLAIMS.

Subdivision 1. The sum set forth in subdivision 2 is appropriated from the trunk highway fund to the commissioner of transportation for payment to the persons named in full and final payment of claims against the state.

Subd. 2. Washington County Board of Commissioners, c/o Thomas J. Ryan, Washington County Courthouse, Stillwater, Minnesota 55082, for expenses incurred during the eight years they relied on the northern route designation for I-94 which were laid to waste with the eventual designation of the southern route along in place Highway 12.....\$31,666.00.

Subd. 3. The commissioner of transportation shall credit the account of the City of Baudette in the amount of \$41,000.00 to be applied toward the city's obligation under cooperative construction agreement No. 61145 for the construction of state project 3901-29. This credit is a full and final payment of all the city's claims against the state arising out of agreement No. 61145.

Sec. 3. VETERANS BONUS CLAIMS.

Subdivision 1. GENERALLY. The sums set forth in this section are appropriated from the general fund to the persons named in subdivisions 2 to 5 in full and final payment of claims against the state for adjusted compensation arising from World War I, World War II, the Korean conflict, and Vietnam service.

Subd. 2. WORLD WAR I. Edward F. Eisenmenger, 2178 Londin Lane, No. 132, St. Paul, Minnesota 55119.....\$540.00.

Subd. 3. WORLD WAR II. Norman O. Anderson, Box No. 22A, Star Route, Garrison, Minnesota 56450.....\$80.00.

Elsie E. Fairbanks (beneficiary), 1688 Case Avenue, St. Paul, Minnesota 55106.....\$400.00.

Changes or additions are indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Carlos H. Hansen, 324 North 9th Street, Cannon Falls, Minnesota 55009.....\$120.00.

William M. Juenemann, Rural Route No. 5, St. Cloud, Minnesota 56301.....\$70.00.

Benjamin F. Longman, 5900 Grass Lake Terrace, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55419.....\$30.00.

Gordon A. Lundstrom, 47 Locust Road, Duluth, Minnesota 55802.....\$400.00.

Catherine A. Murphy, 432 West Walnut Avenue, Los Angeles, California 91006.....\$170.00.

Harris N. Sahlstrom, Route No. 2, Onamia, Minnesota 56359.....\$40.00.

Subd. 4. KOREAN CONFLICT. Maurice F. Clark, 3810 Stevens Avenue South, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55409.....\$82.50.

Marvin L. Erdman, P.O. Box No. 322, 744 Prince, Lake Crystal, Minnesota 56055.....\$22.50.

Joel E. Hauge (beneficiary), 12487 Genessee Way, Apple Valley, Minnesota 55124.....\$27.50.

Russell A. Hauge (beneficiary), 403 Springhill Road, Vadnais Heights, Minnesota 55110.....\$27.50.

Terese R. Hauge (beneficiary), 126 Colorado Street East, St. Paul, Minnesota 55107.....\$27.50.

Roy P. Hiler, Sr., Rural Route No. 2, Box No. 66, Sandstone, Minnesota 55072.....\$105.00.

Charles L. Loons, P.O. Box No. 6452, Duluth, Minnesota 55806.....\$67.50.

Paul L. Mester, 1484 Klainert, Apartment C, St. Paul, Minnesota 55117.....\$22.50.

Philip Myran, P.O. Box No. 15, Hanley Falls, Minnesota 56245.....\$277.50.

Gordon Sundboom, 67 Edgewood Trailer Court, Mora, Minnesota 55051.....\$127.50.

Subd. 5. VIETNAM SERVICE. Ronald H. Andrist, Jr., Rural Route No. 2, Box 108, Zumbrota, Minnesota 55992.....\$100.00.

Douglas W. Bakke, 223 South Park Street, Springfield, Minnesota 56101.....\$555.00.

Bruce O. Berg, Route 2, Box 1, Newfolden, Minnesota 56736.....\$195.00.

Changes or additions are indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Richard M. Berger, 1300 Hickory Drive, Maple Plain, Minnesota 55359.....\$600.00.

Robert F. Berger, 1300 Hickory Drive, Maple Plain, Minnesota 55359.....\$120.00.

Jerome D. Bialke, Star Route, Walker, Minnesota 56484.....\$300.00.

James H. Biermeier, 1316 7th Avenue South, South St. Paul, Minnesota 55075.....\$120.00.

Michael A. Bobick, P.O. Box No. 783, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55440.....\$100.00.

Kenneth A. Booker, 704 South German, New Ulm, Minnesota 56073.....\$120.00.

James R. Bryce, Route 1, Box 37B, Two Harbors, Minnesota 55616.....\$300.00.

Steven W. Cameron, 5800 73rd Avenue North, No. 316, Brooklyn Park, Minnesota 55428.....\$100.00.

Carl J. Carlson, 150 Fiskett Road, Duluth, Minnesota 55803.....\$100.00.

Gary D. Carlson, c/o Herb Carlson, Winsted, Minnesota 55395.....\$600.00.

Richard A. Carroll, 11079 Cottonwood Circle, Coon Rapids, Minnesota 55433.....\$300.00.

Joseph Cheesbrough, 8716 31st Avenue North, New Hope, Minnesota 55427.....\$600.00.

Melvin Cichon, 321 Washington, Big Lake, Minnesota 55309.....\$165.00.

Terrence Daisey, 3445 Hamilton Avenue, Wayzata, Minnesota 55391.....\$585.00.

Richard G. DeFoe, Box 53, Benedict, Minnesota 56436.....\$195.00.

David S. Duff, 3015 Dupont Avenue South, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55408.....\$300.00.

Donald L. Fenton, 246 Rena Belle Street, Eyota, Minnesota 55929.....\$300.00.

Donald L. Foss, Naytahwaush, Minnesota 56566.....\$180.00.

Frank R. Fundingsland, 11901 Fernbrook, Dayton, Minnesota 55303.....\$300.00.

Gerald R. Geisert, 326 West Toledo Street, Duluth, Minnesota 55811.....\$300.00.

Changes or additions are indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Mark A. Gillespie, 3916 Beau D'rue Drive, Eagan, Minnesota 55122.....\$300.00.

Richard E. Gillick, 3609 San Rafael, Arlington, Texas 76013.....\$300.00.

John H. Gray, Shooks Route, Northome, Minnesota 56661.....\$300.00.

Jerome V. Hansen, Route 6, St. Cloud, Minnesota 56301.....\$600.00.

James P. Harthon, c/o Phillip Harthon, Graceton, Minnesota 56645.....\$600.00.

Mrs. Arnette Hedges (beneficiary, mother of Troy W. Hognlund), 191 Patricia Lane, Fayetteville, Georgia 30214.....\$1,000.00.

Richard D. Hill, 104 York Street, St. Paul, Minnesota 55117.....\$100.00.

Howard C. Hobbs, 3649 North Granada Circle, Oakdale, Minnesota 55082.....\$135.00.

Cary C. Huber, 1919 Silver Bell Road, #315, Eagan, Minnesota 55122.....\$255.00.

Dale M. Johnson, 426 North 1st Avenue West, Duluth, Minnesota 55806.....\$600.00.

Elmer E. Killian, Route No. 2, Ottertail, Minnesota 56571.....\$300.00.

Orlando M. Knudson, 1204 7th Street Southeast, Rochester, Minnesota 55901.....\$300.00.

Dean A. Koppelman, 59 6th Avenue North, Fargo, North Dakota 58102.....\$100.00.

Justin M. Korwin, 1102 Pine Street, Hastings, Minnesota 55033.....\$100.00.

Kenneth P. Kothe, Box No. 216, Waldorf, Minnesota 56091.....\$300.00.

Burt J. Looney, 782 Sherburne Avenue, St. Paul, Minnesota 55104.....\$105.00.

Daniel P. Lutz, 4445 Quincy Street Northeast, Columbia Heights, Minnesota 55421.....\$195.00.

James L. Malenke, RFD No. 3, Box No. 88, Worthington, Minnesota 56187.....\$100.00.

Donald H. Melius, 110 7th Avenue South, Hopkins, Minnesota 55434.....\$210.00.

Michael R. Mitchell, Paul Bunyan Trailer Park, Lot No. 10, Bemidji, Minnesota 56601.....\$100.00.

Changes or additions are indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Maurice B. Mittelmark LPH, Stadium Gate No. 27, University of Minnesota, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55455.....\$600.00.

Ruth E. Munden (beneficiary), 3837 Park Avenue South, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55407.....\$1,000.00.

Dennis W. Murphy, 2953 North 52nd Parkway, Phoenix, Arizona 85031.....\$600.00.

Thomas J. Nelson, 582 Thomas Avenue, St. Paul, Minnesota 55103.....\$480.00.

Gerald M. Ness, 610 6th Street, International Falls, Minnesota 56649.....\$600.00.

Timothy E. Nevils, 3119 Clinton Avenue, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55408.....\$100.00.

Bruce L. Nicolas, 1381 East Idaho Avenue, St. Paul, Minnesota 55106.....\$600.00.

Kim E. Nordwall, P.O. Box No. 632, Leadville, Colorado 80461.....\$300.00.

Alan R. Paige, 1805 3rd Avenue South, No. 102, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55404.....\$300.00.

Donald J. Parsons, 5233 36th Avenue South, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55417.....\$600.00.

Karine E. Platt, 10180 Nathan Lane, Maple Grove, Minnesota 55369.....\$150.00.

David J. Pulkrabek, 1602 Hoover Drive, No. 6, North Mankato, Minnesota 56001.....\$100.00.

Richard L. Randall, 2936 Clinton Avenue South, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55408.....\$600.00.

Russell D. Rhoades, Eagle Bend, Minnesota 56446.....\$100.00.

John S. Rock, Route 1, Box 12A, Ponsford, Minnesota 56577.....\$600.00.

Wayne L. Scheiding, 5600 B-500 Avenue West, Oak Harbor, Washington 98277.....\$100.00.

Maynard E. Schmitt, 195 South Dunlap, #4, Saint Paul, Minnesota.....\$120.00.

Larry Seed, Box No. 623, Hillsboro, North Dakota 58045.....\$100.00.

James A. Siems, Route 2, Isanti, Minnesota 55040.....\$100.00.

Changes or additions are indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

David G. Smith, 23300 Nacre Street Northwest, Elk River, Minnesota 55330.....\$300.00.

John D. Stoick, 5817 Regent Avenue North, Crystal, Minnesota 55429.....\$100.00.

Daniel R. Survis, Rural Route No. 3, Box No. 180, Zimmerman, Minnesota 55398.....\$255.00.

John C. Swits, 1621 Atlantic Street, St. Paul, Minnesota 55106.....\$100.00.

William F. Thiesse, 1044 F 27th Avenue Southeast, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55414.....\$180.00.

Carole K. Thompson (beneficiary), 440 South Todd Street, Long Prairie, Minnesota 56347.....\$1,000.00.

Terry R. Thronson, 512 Portland Court Northeast, Rochester, Minnesota 55901.....\$300.00.

Wendell W. Toedter, 801 North 5th Street, Staples, Minnesota 56479.....\$600.00.

George A. Tooze, 2154 Eldridge Avenue East, North St. Paul, Minnesota 55109.....\$100.00.

Margaret R. Waldemarsen (beneficiary), Route No. 10, Box 435A, Brainerd, Minnesota 56401.....\$300.00.

Dale R. Wilson, Route No. 1, Box No. 31, Hebron, North Dakota 58638.....\$600.00.

Roland V. Wilson, 112-1/2 North Main Street, #3, Crookston, Minnesota 56716.....\$570.00.

Royce D. Wilson, P.O. Box No. 23, Ponemah, Minnesota 56666.....\$420.00.

Norbert J. Wittl, 8449 Pillsbury Avenue South, Bloomington, Minnesota 55420.....\$100.00.

Ronald L. Wittrock, 616 Southwest 5th Street, Pipestone, Minnesota 56164.....\$285.00.

Stanley A. Yamka, 1300 Highland No. 6, South St. Paul, Minnesota 55075.....\$300.00.

Sec. 4. EFFECTIVE DATE.

This act is effective the day following final enactment.

Approved May 9, 1983

Changes or additions are indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.